## **Kelab Sukan Pulau Pinang**

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE PSC HOCKEY SECTION HELD ON FRIDAY, 22<sup>ND</sup> MARCH 2024 AT 7.00 P.M. AT THE EXCLUSIVE AREA, PENANG SPORTS CLUB, PENANG.

Present:		Mr. Kuldeep Singh Panesar (K00281) Mr. Inderjit Singh (I00033) Mr. Pritam Singh Gill A/L Mehar Singh (P00050)	- - -	Captain Vice-Captain Convenor
		Mr. Ajeet Singh A/L Uttam Singh (A00180)	-	Treasurer
		Mr. Rajdev Singh A/L Hari Singh (R00139)	-	Committee Member
		Mr. Manjit Singh Dhalliwal (P00095-P)	-	Committee Member
	1	Mr. Ashok Kumar A/L Suppiah		A00168
	2	Mr. Atul Kumar A/L Baganlal M.		A00216
	3	Mr. Balan A/L Agambram		TM0437
	4	Mr. Desmond Dave Culas		TM0526
	5	Mr. Harcharanjit Singh A/L Sundar Singh		H00159
	6	Mr. Hari Singh A/L Chanan Singh		H00111
	7	Mr. Harjit Singh A/L Suth Dev Singh		H00150
	8	Mr. Narinderpal Singh A/L Pritpal Singh		S00228-P
	9	Mr. Paramananthan Rajagopal		P00097
	10	Dr. Ranjit Singh A/L Bhagwan Singh		R00110
	11	Mr. Tanjeet Singh Gill A/L Sohan Singh		TM0552

In attendance: Ms. Nursyafiqah -Club Manager

Ms. Janani Kumaravelu -Assistant Club Manager

Mr. Safwan -Sports Officer

## 1 WELCOME ADDRESS BY THE CAPTAIN

- 1.1 Captain chaired the meeting and thanked the section Members present for attending the Annual General Meeting and he called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM as the last count attendance was recorded at 17.
- 1.2 Captain then provided a detailed summary of the Hockey Section's activities over the past year, highlighting the team's achievements and notable events:
  - On 13<sup>th</sup> May 2023, the team participated in the POW Hockey Carnival, where they emerged as Cup Champions in the 50s category.
  - On 17<sup>th</sup> June 2023, the team competed in the Ipoh Lads Hockey Festival, where they were Runners-up in the Cup competition, narrowly losing to Kelab Aman

in a penalty shootout.

- On 8<sup>th</sup> July 2023, the team excelled at the 24<sup>th</sup> PSC Hockey Festival, claiming the Cup Championship in both the 50s and 60s categories, a remarkable achievement for the Club.
- On 29<sup>th</sup> July 2023, the team participated in the RSC 9s Hockey 50s and above, where they reached the semifinals but were defeated 0-1.
- On 7<sup>th</sup> October 2023, the team took part in the RSUC Hockey Tournament, where they secured the Runners-up position in the Cup competition in the Veteran category.
- On 18<sup>th</sup> November 2023, the team played in the Penang Hockey Legends Friendly Match, which ended in a 2-2 draw.
- On 25<sup>th</sup> February 2024, the team traveled for the Hockey Tour of Medan, where they faced a tough challenge and lost 2-5.
- Finally, on 9<sup>th</sup> March 2024, the team participated in the Away Annual Interport with RSC at RSC KL, where they triumphed with a dominant 6-2 victory, concluding the series on a high note.

# TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 17th MARCH 2023

2.1 The minutes of the previous meeting were confirmed, proposed by Mr. Atul Kumar (A00216) and seconded by Mr. Harcharanjit Singh (H00159), subject to the following amendments:

Page 5 (6.4)

Dr. Koay Teng Hin (K00155) mentioned that pitch B has been taken over and transformed into a multipurpose pitch.

### 3 MATTERS ARISING

3.1 There were no matters arising therefrom.

# 4 TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2023

4.1 The 2023 statement of account was adopted, proposed by Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) and seconded by Mr. Atul Kumar (A00216).

## 5 TO ELECT OFFICE BEARERS FOR THE PERIOD MAY 2024 – APRIL 2025

5.1 The following members were proposed accordingly for the respective posts.

Position Name Proposed By Seconded By

i) Captain Mr. Harcharanjit Mr. Inderjit Singh Mr. Tanjeet Singh (H00159) (I00033) Singh (TM0552)

There being no other nominations, Mr. Ajeet Singh (A00180) proposed and seconded by Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) that nomination to be closed. Mr. Harcharanjit Singh was duly elected as the Captain.

Position	Name	Proposed By	Seconded By
ii) Vice- Captain	Mr. Inderjit Singh (I00033)	Mr. Pritam Singh Gill (P00050)	Mr. Harjit Singh (H00150)

There being no other nominations, Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) proposed and seconded by Mr. Tanjeet Singh (TM0552) that nomination to be closed. Mr. Inderjit Singh (I00033) was duly elected as the Vice-Captain.

Position	Name		Proposed By		Seconded By		
,	Mr. Singh (P00050)	Gill		Harcharanjit (H00159)	Mr. (A002		Kumar

There being no other nominations, Dr Ranjit Singh (R00110) proposed and seconded by Mr. Tanjeet Singh (TM0552) that nomination to be closed. Mr. Pritam Singh Gill was duly elected as the Convenor.

Position	Name	Proposed By	Seconded By
iii) Treasurer	Dr Ranjit Singh	Mr. Narinderpal	Mr. Paramananthan
	(R00110)	Singh (S00228-P)	(P00097)

There being no other nominations, Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) proposed and seconded by Mr. Harcharanjit Singh (H00159) that nomination to be closed. Dr Ranjit Singh (R00110) was duly elected as the Treasurer.

### iv) To elect 3 Committee Members

The following members were proposed and seconded by:

<u>Name</u>	Proposed By	Seconded By
Mr. Rajdev Singh	Mr. Inderjit Singh	Mr. Atul Kumar
(R00139)	(I00033)	(A00216)
Mr. Manjit Singh	Mr. Narinderpal Singh	Mr. Atul Kumar
(P00095-P)	(S00228-P)	(A00216)
Mr. Ajeet Singh	Mr. Kuldeep Singh	Mr. Paramananthan
(A00180)	(K00281)	(P00097)

There being no other nominations, Mr. Pritam Singh Gill (P00050) proposed and seconded by Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) that nomination to be closed. Mr. Rajdev Singh, Mr. Manjit Singh and Mr. Ajeet Singh were duly elected as Committee Members.

Chairman congratulated the newly elected committee members.

## 6 ANY OTHER MATTERS

- Mr. Tanjeet Singh (TM0552) raised a concern regarding the goalkeeper set, stating that although the set is relatively new, it has not been properly maintained. He mentioned that it is in such poor condition that it cannot even be opened and is covered with insects. He has taken pictures of the set as evidence. He emphasized that if there are interport games, the pad will be unusable. Mr. Tanjeet Singh (TM0552) requested an explanation from the Club regarding its poor maintenance.
  - Mr. Tanjeet Singh (TM0552) mentioned that previously it was maintained by Section Members and it would be brought for games, the pads are very expensive and requested Club to take care of the pad.
- 6.2 Mr. Atul Kumar (A00216) suggested organizing turf friendly games every Friday or Saturday. While acknowledging that the Section players are highly skilled in grass games, he proposed having both turf and grass friendly games, with around 50 to 60 players rotating between the two formats.
- 6.3 Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) suggested conducting more games, at least every Friday, and encouraged efforts to get more member to join. He requested the incoming Committee to consider this proposal.
- 6.4 Mr. Manjit Singh Dhalliwal (P00095-P) stated that 6<sup>th</sup> July 2024 the 25<sup>th</sup> Hockey Fest will be organized.
- 6.5 Mr. Pritam Singh Gill (P00050) addressed the issue of scheduling games, stating that while the game schedule was posted on the noticeboard, attendance had been consistently poor. As a result, the Committee was unable to arrange matches with other teams. Despite the Committee's efforts to organize games, players would often fail to show up at the last minute, making it difficult to maintain a steady game schedule.
- In response, Mr. Hari Singh (H00111) emphasized that Friday designated as "Hockey Day," where regular training games to held each week. He stressed the need to ensure that players commit to attending these sessions, urging the Committee to implement measures to guarantee consistent participation every Friday.
- Dr Ranjit Singh (R00110) suggested scheduling the Friday games at least 2 months in advance and displaying them on notice board.
- Mr. Ashok Kumar (A00168) highlighted that the PSC Hockey Section has long been a highly reputable section, with 40 to 50 players regularly attending game days in the past. However, he observed that attendance has been declining recently, which is

particularly concerning for the Veteran Category. He emphasized the need to attract more younger players, as there are not enough participants to form a full team. Mr. Ashok Kumar (A00168) suggested that the next Committee should brainstorm strategies to expand the player pool and ensure greater participation moving forward.

There being no other matters, the meeting ended at 7.40 p.m. with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Chairman